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Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01,20093:59 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/1/20093:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080710-WS 
Filename 1Path: 080710.06.16.09.0R.arw.doc 

Please issue the ORDER AMENDING CERTIFICATES 
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ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 4:28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =877159) 

Attachments: 06662-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7/1/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. C ~ T E R  11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POL& EDGAR ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

December 16,2008 

Alfred Heiler 
President 
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc. 
7602-4 Congress Street 
New Port Richey, FL 34653 

Re: Docket No. 080710-WS 

Dear Mr. Heiler: 
This Will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates 260-S and 3 15- 

W to extend water and wastewater service areas to include territory in Pasco County, by Orangewood 
Lakes Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 15,2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
idormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to noti@ the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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